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MANITOBA—concluded.

Norway House.— Hudson’s Bay Company Post—Cairn to mark the site of the

%OSt constructed in 1825. Here the Cree Syllabic system was invented and Treaty
0. 5 made with the Indians in 1875.

Portage la Prairie.— Near Pumping Station—Cairn to mark the site of Fort

La Reine, built by La Vérendrye, the French-Canadian explorer and discoverer,
October, 1738.

The Pas.—Devon Park—Cairn in memory of Henry Kelsey, Hudson’s Bay
Company fur trader and explorer.

Wawanesa.—Sunshine Highway—Cairn to mark the site of seven forts, built
by the North West, Hudson’s Bay, and XY Companies between 1785 and 1828.
From there ran the trade route to the Mandan country on the Missouri.

Winnipeg.—Sir William Whyte Park—Cairn to mark the site of Fort Douglas,
headquarters of the first British Settlement west of the Great Lakes. Main St.—
Cut-stone monument to commemorate the battle of Seven QOaks, between the rival
fur-trading companies, June 19, 1816. Gateway of Old Fort Garry, Main St.—Tablet
to mark the sites of Fort Rouge, established in 1738; Fort Gibraltar, built 1804;
Old Fort Garry, headquarters of the Hudson’s Bay Company after the coalition with
the North West Company, 1821; and New Fort Garry, constructed 1836-39.

SASKATCHEWAN.

Batoche.—Church Grounds—Cairn to mark the site of the headquarters of the
rebels during the North West Rebellion of 1885. Its capture by General Middleton
in May of that year ended the uprising.

Battleford.—Intersection of 24th Si. and 2nd Ave.—Cairn to commemorate
the events which took place there during the North West Rebellion. Poundmaker
and his band surrendered there May 26, 1885.

Carleton.—Cairn to commemorate the events connected with Indian Treaty
No. 6, negotiated with the Crees by Commissioners of the Crown, whereby an area
of 120,000 square miles of territory was surrendered.

Coulee.—Cairn to mark the site of Fort Walsh, a North West Mounted Police
ost, built in 1875, for the purpose of enforcing law and order among the hunting
gands of Indians in the Cypress Hills.

Cut Knife Hill.—Poundmaker Indian Reserve—Cairn to commemorate the
engagement which took place May 2, 1885, between Government troops and the
Indians during the North West Rebellion.

Pelly.—Cairn to mark the site of Fort Livingstone, the first capital of the
North West Territories, 1876-77. The first session of the North West Council was
held there, Mar. 8, 1877.

Rosthern.—Cairn to commemorate the events connected with the engagement
which took place at Fish Creek on April 24, 1885, during the North West Rebellion.

ALBERTA.

Calgary.—Central Park—Cairn to commemorate the arrival of the North West
Mounted Police, August, 1875, and the establishment of their post on the west bank
of the Elbow river.’

Cluny.—Blackfoot Indian Reserve—Cairn to commemorate the signing of the
treaty with the Indians, Sept. 22, 1877, whereby they surrendered their rights
to 50,000 square miles of territory in the southwest corner of Alberta.

Edmonton.— Near Provincial Administration Building—Cut-stone monument
to commemorate the services of the Alberta Field Force during the North West
Rebellion. These operations averted the danger of an Indian uprising in Alberta.



